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MEMORANDUM

To: Medical Laboratory Directors, Local Health Officers and Health Care Providers

From: Robert A. Myers, Ph.D. —77 7% 777—

Director, Laboratories Administration
Date: April 5, 2022

Subject: Restoration of the MDH Lab-Web Portal (LWP)

We are pleased to announce the restoration of MDH Lab-Web Portal (LWP) for electronic test ordering and
reporting for antibiotic resistance regional laboratory testing activities and SARS-CoV-2 testing. The MDH
Lab-Web Portal can be reached using the following address:

https://lwp-web.aimsplatform.com/md2/#/auth/login.

Completed test results for all specimens received for these testing activities on or after March 22, 2022 are
already synced with the portal and are now available for download. Those reports will have specimen
identifiers beginning with “A22”.

Specimens tested during the MDH Lab network outage and previously reported using preliminary reports will
receive final Laboratory Information Management System (LIMS) reports. These will then be made available
on the LWP upon release. Reports from this time period (December 4, 2021-March 21, 2022) will have
specimen identifiers beginning with “B21”and “B22”. We are working diligently to import these specimens
into LIMS. You should expect batches of final LIMS reports to be made available in the portal in the coming
weeks. Due to the nature of the backlog import process, these reports will be decoupled from their original
order identification numbers (OID). You may find you will have many requisition forms within the LWP that
still appear "In-Transit" even though the final reports have been released.

If you have any questions about ordering tests or accessing reports via the MDH Lab-Web Portal, please don't
hesitate to contact the LWP Admin team:

o SARS-CoV-2 Testing:
° Alessandra Rivera alessandra.rivera@maryland.gov
e AR Lab Network Testing:
° Liore Klein liore.klein@maryland.gov and Tyler Maruca tyler.maruca@maryland.gov

Thank you for your patience and understanding while the MDH Lab-Web Portal was inoperable during the
network outage.
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